
From: Bruno, Kenneth 
Sent: 7/1/2014 11:08:48 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: ALJ-274 PG&E self-identified 

Great, I should be at my desk for the next 30 minutes or so if that works, otherwise later in the 
afternnon? 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 10:39 AM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: RE: ALJ-274 PG&E self-identified 

Will do. In mtg - out at 11. 

From: Bruno, Kenneth fmailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 10:27 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: ALJ-274 PG&E self-identified 

HI Laura - I have a request regarding PG&E's self - identified non-compliance reports. Can you give 
me a call when you have a chance? Thanks, 

Kenneth Bruno 

Acting Program Manager 

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: (415) 703-5265 

SB GT&S 0258072 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Cell: (415) 852-2936 

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0258073 


